e il
LOT

Relerence NO 1 Cy1fyAL-\%o\58F9Cs£2  Clalm No.

From (Person) U\J’f_o(\ Chhog _ KwoK

of

Cate/Time : Q&_pewf Fo\R

Priority : NORMAL / URGENT

1IN oPS:Yesine DOA;
Ref:

MS1G -

MV:$

TYPE: M.Car/ M. Cycle / Bus / Van { Lorry ¥ Tax!/ Prime Mover / Truck /Tra!ler or,

Vehicle No ¢
Make & Model:

QKF 953ke

@/A@'A[ 2_41:/;1[20:8 : t 3 i

Regisiration Date: 2o Suly Jov)

COE Expiry Date: 14 Juw 202)

LTA Total Rebate Amount;

NEW CAR PRICE:§
MV:$ nBk-5\K (Est) Quote by ;_Me Lim
FS:$

Dale Decenper 2ok

(PARF) ~ + (CQE) = S\V:§
Caleulation for LTA Rebate: ! CaIcuIat!on fcr Va!uation
(a) COE Period:_ L X12= MuTS AVeTage v 3
|As ALt y .
= Mths  [Caletlation for Repossessed vahicle:
g - = Mths  |High deland vehicle: Yas /No -
{6) Balance Months : ' "|Parallel Import vahlcla:, Yes/No - $
More thap 10yre.¢ld: Yes / No - %
4T Kosus 0% : QP X"'tb}} e % M""‘“"’R"EWS’WS“"'“"“"}““ sl
. a
) .Enalne Q,apa;:hyf High / Low E 5
(3) - (b) = 12=_,  See-cyrs Eurgpe [ Asia Car - §
Register-Before/After MAY 2002 : Car Condition: Gcod!Fa!r?F’oo;_‘lBumL - -8
(6) PARF = (OMY) X X_ = Nd. of transfer : i - §
LTA Total Rebats Amount: (d)+{a) 1 Other deduction " <
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate « 5%): Fgrced Salss Value derlved =, §

ntog AT

PO

Date/ Time Action / Instruction

Additional Information; .

e i

R T -




Veron Chen (LKKAuto) gimog .

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 27 December 2018 3:17 PM

To: ‘Woon Choo Kwok'; SUR

Subject: RE: OUR REF : M579942 VEH NO : SKF 9534E DOA : 24.12.18
Dear Woon Choo

The market value of SKF 9534E is $48K-$51K (Estimated) as at Dec 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler on behalf of Shirley

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Woon Choo Kwok <WoonChoo_Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Thursday, 27 December 2018 1:26 PM

To: Admin @ VAuUG <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Wendy Tan
<motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>

Subject: OUR REF : M579942 VEH NO : SKF 9534E DOA : 24.12.18

OUR REF : M579942
VEH NO : SKF 9534E
DOA:24.12.18
Dear All,

Attach a copy of the COE Rebate and photos of our insured for your action.

Please advise market value.

Best Regards

Kwok Woon Choo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services
Tel : 6643 1330 Fax: 6225 7402 | woonchoo_kwok®sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims

MSI G . Team of the Year

= A-PA 2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

injley

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of BERTANSE INSURANCE GROUFP



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
ﬁ

From: Woon Choo Kwok <WoonChoo_Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Thursday, 27 December 2018 1:22 PM

To: Admin @ VAuUG; Wendy Tan; SUR

Attachments: COE REBATE.pdf

Best Regards

Kwok Woon Choo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services
Tel : 6643 1330 Fax: 6225 7402 | woonchoo_kwok@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims

MSIG A Team of the Year

2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
ST S Y

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg e Wb 45/

AMember of BTN INSURANCE GROUP



12/26/2018

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Dec 2018

PARF/C.OF Rehate Fnairvy ! }

Singapore NRIC

2142D M N« S?(%\\ .M\\Qﬂ

SKF9534E

Yes

26 Dec 2018

BMW,

1161 AT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD HID 5DR
Brown

2012
A165J235N13B16A
WBA1A12030J203508
100.0 kW (134 bhp)
$26,189.00

20Jul 2012

20Jul 2012

0

$26,189.00,,

Yes

19 Jul 2022 ~

$17,022.00 \ 3 TQQ\_\
19 Jul 2022

A - Car (1600cc & below)

10

$68,656.00

$24,456.00

$41,478.00
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